MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 + (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, April 15, 2024, 6:00 PM
Monte Rio Community Center ~ 20488 Hwy. 116, Monte Rio, CA

This meeting will be held in person with the option of zoom.

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 861 5716 0629 Passcode: 726504
1. CALLTO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. March 18, 2024, Regular Meeting

5. CORRESPONDENCE
6. OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item, possible

Action Item)

7. NEW BUSINESS
a. Resolution MR2024-01 — Capital Improvement Increase (Action Item)

8. TREASURER’S REPORT

9. CHIEF'S REPORT

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

12. SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT

13. COUNSEL REPORT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

14. ADJOURNMENT

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Herring at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail therring@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 + (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief » Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Monday, March 18, 2024, 6:00 p.m.
Monte Rio Community Center — 20488 Hwy. 116, Monte Rio, CA 95462

1. CALL TO ORDER - The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:00PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Tim Cahn, Sara Paul, Kari Morrissey, and Geff Smith.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion to approve the agenda by Sara Paul and seconded by Geff
Smith.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED - None.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. February 19, 2024, Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve by Geff Smith and
seconded by Sara Paul.

5. CORRESPONDENCE - None.

6. OLD BUSINESS

a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report — Measure H passed. Dan Fein will be
presenting for the Friends of Monte Rio Chamber of Commerce next week. There is
potential that Measure H will get reversed on the November ballot.

b.  Preliminary Audit FY 22/23 — Motion to approve the amendment to add Sara Paul as a
director by Sara Paul and seconded by Kari Morrissey.

7. NEW BUSINESS

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Reviewed and discussed financials.

9. CHIEF’S REPORT — Chief Baxman
a. 266 calls to date.
b. Chipper program is exploding, we just received 13 requests.
c¢. Did a mutual training with Regional Parks and Search and Rescue.

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. AT&T is proposing to cease as carrier to the Monte Rio area, which would be a
detriment to the area. Counsel Bill Ross will send a draft letter to send to AT&T, Kari
Morrissey will review and send.

12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. None.

13. COUNSEL REPORT
a. Informed the board of the new Initiative 1935 that qualified for the November ballot.
This could potentially be dropped.

14. ADJOURNMENT - The Board was adjourned at 6:32PM. The next meeting will be held on
Monday, April 15, 2024.

Minutes respectfully submitted by:

Tiffanie Herring



RESOLUTION NO. MR2024-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF
FUNDS FROM THE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND TO THE RESERVE FOR CAPITAL
OUTLAYS ACCOUNT

WHEREAS, the Monte Rio Fire Protection District (“District™) established a Reserve
Account for Capital Outlays for specified purposes at its September 19, 2022 Regular District
Board of Directors (“Board”) Meeting in adopting Resolution No. MR2022-04: and,

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. MR2023-01, the District Board authorized the transfer a
surplus from the District General Fund in the amount of $228,210.06 to the District Capital Outlays
Account effective June 30, 2023; and.

WHEREAS, it is now necessary to transfer additional amounts from the District General
Fund in the amount of $ , for planned and needed District facilities, apparatus and safety
clothing and equipment to the District Reserve Account for Capital Outlays effective upon the
approval of this Resolution.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the District Board hereby approves the
transfer of $ from the District General Fund to the District Capital Outlays Account to
be used for planned and needed District facilities, apparatus and safety clothing and equipment.

The foregoing Resolution was introduced by Director Smith, who moved its adoption, and
seconded by Director Paul, and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire Protection

District of Sonoma County, on the day of April 2024, by the following vote:
Director Fein Director Parker
Director Cahn Director Casini
AYES: NOES: ABSENT OR NOT VOTING:

WHEREUPON, the Board President declared the foregoing resolution adopted,
and SO ORDERED.

/s/ Date: April 15,2024
Dan Fein, President of the Board

/s/ Date: April 15, 2024
Tiffanie Herring, Clerk of the Board




ATTEST:

Tiffanie Herring, Board Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

William D. Ross, District Counsel Dan Fein, Board Chairperson



1 98eg

0€°018°cET $6'959°C T 9lelg Nwwng - GOg I9jsuel], spuny +202/92/€0 I9jsuel],
SE'eSIIET 69°S1T *d SIUN0DY - 0000T 00€200SE " Iorep sSuudg 19jemicamg 86011 $20T/9¢/€0  >o9yD- 1wd g
$0°69€°1€T LP'STI "'d SIUnoddy - 0000g 1-29091£60€¢€ 1-290-C ¥S - 4%Dd L6011 $20T/92/€0  3o2yD- jwid g
I1S'¥8v1€T T89S "d SIUNoddy - 00007 C-TE€98€L6S0E T-C€9-1 ®IS - ARDd 96011 +$202/92/€0  o9yD- 1wd g
£€8'250°CET 90°GT *d SIUN0ddY - 00007 8-91€81£+890 8-91¢ Iouuap - FRDJ S6011 $202/92/€0  oayD- jwd g
68°2,90°C€T +6°9v¢ ""d SUNoddY - 0000T SI91D # 1SN SUOG % sINY N T 6011 +202/9¢/€0  oouD- Iwd g
€8'v1€CET €€29v°T T 9lelg ywuIng - GOg I9jsuel], spuny +202/S2/€0 I9jsuel],
0S'25862C TE'60ST ""d SIUnoddy - 0000g MNVE XAM €6011 $202/Sc/€0  ayD- jud [iid
T8'19¢°CET +6'S66°1S T 9lelg Nwwng - GOg Igjsuel], spuny +20¢/2e/€0 Igjsuel],
88'59¢°081 90°L58°C T 9leIg NwwIng - GOg I9jsuel], spuny +20¢/02/€0 I9jsuel],
T8'80S°LLT 00°SL T 9)elg Nwwng - G0g I9jsuel], Spuny +202/81/€0 Igjsuel],
T8 ECH LLL $6°9L9 "*d SIUNOAY - 0000T 195-S22 anfeA anij, T6011 +202/81/€0  o3yD- 3ud [Iid
LLOTT‘8LT 00°SL "'SH SAAIED - SH6S [101£ed +20z/S1/€0 LSt SYAdIeD +202/S1/€0 3}o9yD
LL'S81‘8LI 90°LS8C 'd JusuBRWI] - 016G 11018ed +20z/S1/€0 uosuyor g umeyg 18505 +202/S1/€0 399y
€8'CH0°181 L1'$60°S 'd JUsURULI] - 0] 6S dd +20g/S1/€0 " 'mnjog ssaursng aaneaouu] +$202/S1/€0 RiCEltie)
00°LE1°981 €1°26£C -LI'dS- soxeL dd +¢0C/S1/€0 " 'INjog ssauisng aapeaouu] +202/S1/€0 399yD
€1°625881 0S°LL “'1A19G [[01A®d - 0$SO 101fed +20Z/S1/€0  *'mnjog ssauisng aaneAouu] +202/S1/€0 EEClite}
€9'909°881 08°€95°2 T 91elg NwuwIng - G0g Igjsuel], spuny +$20C/¥1/€0 I9jsuel],
€8'Z+0°181 €2°6£0°C T 9Yelg Nwwng - 50g Igjsuel], spuny +20c/€1/€0 Igjsuel],
09°€00°8L1 85°8TH "*d SIUN0ddY - 0000T 90IAI9G SSIAII N UOISIAI] 16011 $20T/€1/€0  3o9yD- 3wd i
81°CEP8LT €691 ""d SIUN0AY - 0000T SI910 # 1SN SUOg % SnINY N 1 06011 $20T/€1/€0  9yD- 1ud I1ig
TS 109°8L1 00°+8S ""d SIUNOdY - 0000T LLTIT  ONJOS 19MOd 93B1S USP[OD 68011 $20T/€1/€0  09yD- 3wd i
TS'S8I6LI 99 v+T "*d S1UNOdY - 00007 €8€9010S £8€-7 BIS - sed[[a11ay 88011 $20T/€1/€0  oayD- 3wd g
81°0€b6L1 16l "d S1UN0ddY - 0000T SHE9010S Ste-1 BIS - SES[[a11y L8011 $20T/€1/€0  3o9yD- 3w g
62°606°6L1 81°161 "*d SIUN0dY - 00007 128012561 N2 - LRLY 98011 $20T/€1/€0  P9yD- 3wd i
L¥'001°081 88°CC "*d S1UN0Y - 0000T FATIIN ouj ‘[iumeg s A11og S8011 $20T/E1/€0  9yD- 3wd g
SE'€T1°081 TS vTl "*d S1UNOMY - 0000T IS1ST SlIed 01Ny I9AR] 8011 $20T/€1/€0  09yD- 3wd g
L8°LbT081 80°L89 T 9elg Nwuwng - G0g Igjsuel], spuny +202/21/€0 I9jsuel],
6L°09S°6L1 S.'6v0°0S ""d SIUNOdY - 00007 LOONOW OM - SN €8011 $20Z/21/€0  o9yD- 1wd g
S'019°62C SECITL PIBD [BD - 00S0 S9vS TSSS SH16 998+  swalsAg juswied 9jeiodio) Z8011 +202/21/€0 pCElie}
68'€28°9¢T S€290°1 T 9)elg NWwng - 507 I9jsuel], spuny $202/11/€0 Igjsuel],
$5'96.°5€T 00°086°T "*d S1UN0dIY - 0000T TUHqRY SYIOM[BIDN qBJWAS I8011 $20T/11/€0  o3YD- 3w i
$S'9€LLET 92°09t°C T Alelg ywwing - 507 Igjsuel], spuny +20¢/80/€0 Igjsuel],
8C°9L2°SET £€6°0€LC -LITdS- zn1Q 12ydoisLyy 08505 +202/80/€0 329y
12°L00°8€T 80°.89 wead], NS - H168 {g} s a1k 6.5S0S +202/80/€0 329U
62 +69°8€T 92°69 puadng - €169 [ydwoy uoyreq 8.50S +202/80/€0 EEEItie)
§5°€9.°8€T 0L +81 puadng - €168 yono aIpuy LLS0S +202/80/€0 399y
ST'846°8€T T9'8LS‘I1 -LI'ds- ad $20z/80/€0  mnjog ssaulsng aaneAOUU] +202/80/€0 REC o)
18'925°0S¢T 85°€L0°‘S -LI'ldS- SoX®BL dd $20C/80/€0  “IN[Og ssaulsng aaneAOuU] +202/80/€0 EECitie)
St'009°SS¢T 08°'€8¢ "IAI9G [[01A®] - 0HS9 lo14ed $70T/80/€0 "~ 'BNIOS SsauIsng daneAOUU] $202/80/€0 329y
ST +88°SS¢T 98°¢6£°81 T erelg Nwwing - 607 I9jsueL], Spuny +20¢/.0/€0 Igjsued],
6€°06b°LET €I 9112 T 9Yelg Nwwng - S0g I9jsuel], spuny +20¢/90/€0 I9jsuel],
92 +LE0ET 00°000°1 "d S1UNoddY - 00002 Y g WEI[IA JO SO0 MmeT] 08011 +202/90/€0  ¥oayD- 1w g
9T vLE1ET 12 vES‘PI T 91eIg Nwwng - 507 Igjsuel], spuny +202/S0/€0 Igjsuel],
S0°0+8°91¢ S+0L0°E T 9)elg Nwwng - 07 I9jsuel], spuny +202/+0/€0 I9jsuel],
09'69L€1T 15201 ""d S1UN0ADY - 0000T Z19%1 foyeg equreg 6L011 $20T/+0/€0  3o9YD- 1w g
L1 LLS'EIT 9 vST 1 "'d S1UN0dVY - 0000T 08+2-001 ouj ‘aary s,uorng 8L011 $20T/+0/€0  3P9YD- 1w [1ig
6L 1E1'SIT It'+98 T an[eA MO - 000ST punyay xeJ, (9018 Aejosjog os1y LLOTIT +20¢/+0/€0 P2y
02'966'S1¢T 00°S. 'SH SYAIRD - S+H65 LSt S¥AdIeD +$202/10/€0 399y
02'1L091¢ 9/°699°01 d JusuRULIR] - 0165 ad $z0g/10/€0  'ONog ssaulsng dapeAOUU] +20¢/10/€0 peElfe}
96°'0vL°92¢ 1L'+86°C -LI'ds- soxel, ¥d $20¢/10/€0 "~ 1IN[og ssauisng aaneaouu] +202/10/€0 399yD
L9'STL'0€T 0S°LL IAI9g [[o1fed - 0+S9 [1014ed $g0g/10/€0 " "BNIOS Ssauisng daneaouu| +202/10/€0 329yD
L1°€08°0€2 P8L0x Jukg 93e)§ Jrwwing - 002
20uD)Dg 1pa4) 1193q mmds owapr 2wDN wnyN a0Qq adff,

+20T ‘1€ YOIe|\ jo Sy
4215163 SUN02dy Juvg
JOLIISIQ UOI}09)01d 114 OFY SIUOI

siseg [eniooy

+2/60/+0
WV pbiL



Z 93eg

6E°9P9bHLT 16°2S6°T9Z  LE'080LET TV.LOL
6£'G€9C0S‘C LE080°LET SOI 3ueq 9elg wuung - GOg 1810],

6€°5€9T0S‘T TS vl 7 9lEIg NWWNg - 007 I9jsuel], spuny +202/62/€0 Igjsuel],
16'65LC0S‘C S8°C9L11 T 9elg Nwwng - 00g I9jSuBL], Spuny +202/82/€0 Igjsuel],
9L'2eSP1S‘T SeeITL T erelg Nwwing - 00g Igjsuel], spuny +202/L2/€0 I9jsued],
11°9€L°12S‘T $6°959°C T erelg Nwwing - 00g I9jsuel], spuny +202/92/€0 19psuel],
90°€6£vTS‘T £€€°T9r'T 9IS Nwwng - 007 Igjsuel], spuny +202/S¢/€0 I9jsuel],
6£°558°925‘C +6°566°1S T 9relg Nwwing - 00g Igjsuel], Spuny +202/2e/€0 Iagjsuel],
€€°168845°C 90°L58°T 9IS Nwwng - 007 I9jsuel], spuny +202/0¢/€0 I9jsuel],
6€°'80L185‘C 00°SL T 9relg Nwwing - 00g I9jsuel], Spuny +202/81/€0 Iajsuel],
6€°€8L18S°C 08°'€95°Z T 9lelg Nwwing - 007 I9jsuel], Spuny +202/¥1/€0 I9jsuel],
61°LbE68S‘T €2°6€0°C T 9relg Nwwing - 00g I9jSuBL], SpUny +20Z/€1/€0 I9jsuel],
v 98€T6S‘T 80°489 T 9relg Nwwing - 007 I9jsuel], spuny +202/T1/€0 Iajsuel],
0S°€L0°€6S‘T S€490°T T elelg Nwwing - 00g I9jsuel], spuny +202/11/€0 I9jsuel],
S8'0b1‘b6S‘T 92°09v‘¢ T 9relg Nwwng - 00g I9jSuBL], Spuny +20¢/80/€0 Iajsuel],
I11°109°965°C 98°€6€°81 " 9elg Nwwng - 007 I9jsuel], spuny +20¢/L0/€0 Iajsuel],
L6'v66019°T €1°911°L T 9le)g Nwwing - 00g I9jSuBL], SpUny +202/90/€0 I9jsued],
0111229 12 HESPT T 9lelg Nwwing - 007 I9jSUBL] SpuUny +20T/S0/€0 1ajsuel],
1€°6+9°9€9°C S$°0L0°C T 9rElS Nwwng - 00g I9jsuel], spuny +202/%0/€0 Igjsuel],
9L°'S1L6€9'C SOI jueg 9je)s JywwIng - SO0

00°'110°CtT +S'TL8'STI LE080°LET +8L0x 3Ued 91e)S yuwng - 00g 1eio],

00°'110CHT S vTl U 9Yelg Nwwng - 507 I9JSUBL], SpUny +202/62/€0 Iopsuel],
8+'988°1+¢T 00°S. 'St SYAdIRD - SH6S 11o14ed +z0z/62/€0 LSt SYAdIeD +202/62/€0 303YyD
8b 196142 8L°9€L°L "'d JusUBULId] - O 6S ad +z0z/62/€0  unjog ssauisng sapeaouu| +20¢/62¢/€0 399y
92'869 6+ +2°010°C -LI'dS- SOXBL ¥d +¢0C/6C/€0  TIN[OG Ssoulsng aAneAOUU] +202/62/€0 399y
00°60LCST 0S°LL "IAI9G [[0IAR] - 0HS9 1014ed £20T/62/€0 1IN0 ssaulsng daneAouU] +202/62/€0 pEEl e}
0S°98.°2ST S8C9L11 ' 91elS Nwwng - S0g I9jsuel], spuny +202/82/€0 I9jsuel],
S9°€20°1+T SeeITs U 9lelg Nwwng - 507 Igjsuel], spuny +20¢/L2/€0 Igjsuel],

2ouv)pg npasp nqaq mmds owayr awoN wny aq adff,

$20C ‘1€ YoIel jo sy

4935163y SUN020y yung
JIOLIISIJ UOI}D3)01d dIIJ OIY SJUOIN

sIseg [entooy

+2/60/+0
WV bbiL



Income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1, 2023 through April 9, 2024

10 - Tax Revenue

1000 -
1001
1008 -
1011
1014 -
1017 -
1020 -
1040 -
1061

Property - CY Secured

- Direct Charges - CY

RDA Increment

- SB2557 Prop Tax Admin

RDA Pass Through

Residual - RPTTF
Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY
Property - CY Unsecured

- Direct Charges - PY

Total 10 - Tax Revenue

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440 -
2470 -
2490 -
2500 -

State HOPTR
Timber Yield Tax
State - Other In-lieu tax

Intergovernmental Rev. - State

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

3000 - Prior Year(s) Revenue Transfer

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 -
4102 -
4105 -

Misc. Income
Donations/Grants

Interest Income

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

50 - Payroll Expenses

5910 -
5911
5913 -
5914 -
5922 -
5924 -
5930 -
5935 -
5940 -
5945 -

Permanent Positions

- Volunteer Pay

Stipend

Strike Team
FICA-Retirement
Medicare

Health Insurance
Unemployment
Workers' Compensation

CalPERS 457Plan

Total 50 - Payroll Expenses

60 - Services/Supplies

6021 -
6022 -
6040 -
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -

Clothing/Personal
Safety Clothing - PPE
Communications
Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Maint - Equipment

TOTAL

Mar 24 Jul1,'23 - Apr9, 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 334,224.66 585,000.00 -250,775.34 57.13%
0.00 308,747.72 520,000.00 -211,252.28 59.38%
0.00 -156,385.35 -282,051.00 125,665.65 55.45%
0.00 0.00 -4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
0.00 58,402.26 105,000.00 -46,597.74 55.62%
0.00 97,815.08 200,000.00 -102,184.92 48.91%
0.00 5,117.55 15,000.00 -9,882.45 34.12%
0.00 19,269.60 16,982.00 2,287.60 113.47%
0.00 4,785.58 0.00 4,785.58 100.0%
0.00 671,977.10 1,155,931.00 -483,953.90 58.13%
0.00 42477 2,800.00 -2,375.23 15.17%
0.00 57.51 40.00 17.51 143.78%
0.00 11.42 15.00 -3.58 76.13%
0.00 260,820.14 1.00 260,819.14 26,082,014.0%
0.00 261,313.84 2,856.00 258,457.84 9,149.64%
0.00 0.00 104,714.00 -104,714.00 0.0%
0.00 43,183.43 0.00 43,183.43 100.0%
0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.0%
0.00 12,488.35 4,700.00 7,788.35 265.71%
0.00 55,771.78 4,700.00 51,071.78 1,186.63%
0.00 989,062.72 1,268,201.00 -279,138.28 77.99%
0.00 989,062.72 1,268,201.00 -279,138.28 77.99%
33,214.71 217,092.83 325,000.00 -107,907.17 66.8%
0.00 4,448.23 15,000.00 -10,551.77 29.66%
10,175.00 108,004.70 200,000.00 -91,995.30 54.0%
8,359.20 88,024.01 1.00 88,023.01 8,802,401.0%
3,241.50 25,976.15 45,000.00 -19,023.85 57.73%
758.09 6,075.07 12,000.00 -5,924.93 50.63%
7,116.13 35,428.15 38,000.00 -2,571.85 93.23%
321.02 1,983.93 10,000.00 -8,016.07 19.84%
0.00 66,733.00 80,000.00 -13,267.00 83.42%
225.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.0%
63,410.65 555,266.07 725,001.00 -169,734.93 76.59%
1,321.21 1,459.99 5,000.00 -3,540.01 29.2%
0.00 34,372.80 40,000.00 -5,627.20 85.93%
428.58 14,995.58 20,000.00 -5,004.42 74.98%
0.00 4,204.69 5,000.00 -795.31 84.09%
119.99 4,410.90 5,000.00 -589.10 88.22%
0.00 26,465.00 30,000.00 -3,5635.00 88.22%
969.35 46,987.40 65,000.00 -18,012.60 72.29%

Page 1 of 2



6180 -

6261

7201

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1, 2023 through April 9, 2024

Maint. - Building

+ Medical Supplies
6280 -
6400 -
6410 -
6462 -
6500 -
6510 -
6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6630 -
6634 -
6800 -
7053 -
7060 -
7120 -
+ Gas/Qil
7300 -
7320 -
7330 -

Membership/Subscriptions

Office Expense

Postage

Small Tools/Minor Equipment

Professional Services
Administrative Services
Dispatch Services
Payroll Services
LAFCO

Legal Services
Audit/Accounting
Bank Service Charges
Public/Legal Notices
Vehicle Registration
Board Expense

Training-In-Service

Transportation/Travel
Utilities
Maint - Creekside JPA

Total 60 - Services/Supplies

Total Expense

Net Income

TOTAL

Mar 24 Jul1,'23 - Apr9, 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
280.83 49,243.94 75,000.00 -25,756.06 65.66%
0.00 833.58 10,000.00 -9,166.42 8.34%
215.00 9,151.85 10,000.00 -848.15 91.52%
45.99 4,566.41 6,000.00 -1,433.59 76.11%
0.00 275.00 600.00 -325.00 45.83%
291.93 -4,922.64 15,000.00 -19,922.64 -32.82%
104.57 12,128.47 10,000.00 2,128.47 121.29%
0.00 14,775.00 75,000.00 -60,225.00 19.7%
0.00 12,655.38 12,000.00 655.38 105.46%
516.30 4,009.45 6,000.00 -1,990.55 66.82%
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
1,000.00 14,128.23 18,000.00 -3,871.77 78.49%
0.00 975.00 8,000.00 -7,025.00 12.19%
0.00 75.00 100.00 -25.00 75.0%
0.00 597.00 1,000.00 -403.00 59.7%
0.00 806.31 6,000.00 -5,193.69 13.44%
0.00 772.54 2,500.00 -1,727.46 30.9%
0.00 14,705.94 20,000.00 -5,294.06 73.53%
4,969.58 28,430.59 50,000.00 -21,569.41 56.86%
0.00 5,790.43 10,000.00 -4,209.57 57.9%
1,796.94 23,409.20 30,000.00 -6,590.80 78.03%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
12,060.27 325,303.04 543,200.00 -217,896.96 59.89%
75,470.92 880,569.11 1,268,201.00 -387,631.89 69.44%
-75,470.92 108,493.61 0.00 108,493.61 100.0%

Page 2 of 2



7:44 AM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

04/09/24 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 9, 2024
Apr9, 24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 218,000.57
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 2,502,635.39
Total Checking/Savings 2,720,635.96
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government B 116,685.82
Total Accounts Receivable 7 116,685.82
Total Current Assets 2,837,321.78
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41,480.00
15000 - Equipment 67,995.32
16000 - Buildings & Improvements 1,804.18
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,253,540.00
18600 - WIP Fire Station 143,615.00
Total Fixed Assets 7 -998,645.50
TOTAL ASSETS 1,838,676.28
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable B -643459
Total Accounts Payable -643.59
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 15,806.88
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds B -564.41
Total Other Current Liabilities ) 15,242.47
Total Current Liabilities 14,598.88
Total Liabilities 14,598.88
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.90
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -859,818.11
35500 - Building Improvements 1,000,000.00
35600 - Apparatus Replacement Fund 250,000.00
Net Income 108,493461
Total Equity 1,824,077.40
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,838,676.28

Page 1



